Accredited Standards Committee*

X3, Information Technology

Doc. No.: X3T10/95-037

Date: July 21, 1995
Project: 1047-D

Ref. Doc.: X3T10/95-242

Reply to: Mr. John Lohmeyer
Symbios Logic, Inc.
1635 Aeroplaza Dr.
Colo Spgs, CO 80916
(719) 573-3362

Mr. Thomas Wicklund

Fujitsu Computer Products of America
1506 Harvard Street

Longmont, CO 80503
(wicklund@intellistor.com)

Subject: Response to First Public Review Comment #3 on SCC (Project 1047-D)
Dear Mr. Wicklund,

On behalf of X3T10, | thank you for your interest in the draft SCC standard. X3T10 has considered your
comment(s) and has approved the response contained in the attached document (X3T10/95-220r0).

Please be advised that you have 20 working days from the postmark of this letter to reply and indicate if your
comment(s) has not been satisfactorily resolved.

Thank you,

JohLohmeyer, X3T10 Chair

cc: Lynn Barra, X3 Secretariat

*Operating under the procedures of The American National Standards Institute.
X3 Secretariat, Information Technology Industry Council (ITI)
1250 Eye Street NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20005-3922
Email: x3sec@itic.nw.dc.us Telephone: 202-737-8888 FAX: 202-638-4922



